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BINDMANS LLP 

Our ref: 51192.1/SC/CHH 
Date: 03 September 2008 

Mr David Hors[ey 
HM Coroner for Portsmouth and South East Hampshire 
The Guildhall 
Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth 
PO1 2AJ 

Dear Mr Hors[ey 

Mrs G Ladv_s_.J~icbar_ds 
bOB: ...... ....... 
DOD: 21 August 1998 

We write further to your letter dated 11 August 2008, in which you 
stated that you were considerin8 our tetter and Mrs Mackenzie’s request. 
We have not heard from you and we would be gratefut if you could 
provide a response to the matters raised in our fetter dated 22 Jury 
2008. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Yours.sincerely 
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